Title I Monitoring Services RFP 
Questions and Answers

1. The RFP states, “All questions and requests for additional information will be posted along with their respective answers on the CAPDD website, www.capdd.org, no later than October 21, 2025, by 4:30 pm CST.” I went to the link, but I didn’t see a procurement section or a request for proposals for this opportunity. I wanted to confirm this is the correct website or ask for assistance in locating the correct link on CAPDD’s website.

https://www.workforcear.com/workforcedevelopmentboard Scroll to “More Important Information” Please pardon the system technical difficulties. 

2. The RFP asks respondents to provide “proof of insurance” in response to item # 6. Certifications and Assurances. Can you advise on the types and amount of insurance CAPDD would like documented? 

General Liability Insurance
Purpose: Protects against third-party claims of bodily injury or property damage.
Recommended Coverage:
$1,000,000 per occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate
And/or
Professional Liability Insurance (Errors & Omissions - E&O)
Purpose: Covers negligence, mistakes, or failure to perform professional services (especially important in monitoring, consulting, or auditing roles).
Recommended Coverage:
$1,000,000 – $2,000,000 per claim

3. Can this work be performed remotely? Can you provide an estimate of the on-site vs remote time? 

CAWDB does not have a preference. A hybrid format of service delivery is acceptable. At this time, we do not have a predetermined or projected budget for the scope of program and financial monitoring services outlined in this RFP. We are open to receiving all competitive proposals. The contract will be awarded based on a comprehensive evaluation of each bidder’s expertise, demonstrated ability to fulfill the proposal requirements, and a reasonable and well-justified budget to successfully complete the project.

4. Have these services been provided by a consultant in the past? Can you provide the prior consultant’s rate and an estimate of hours? 

There is no current incumbent for this contract. 

5. If these services have not been provided by a consultant, who is currently performing these monitoring services? 

We have an internal monitor however an external monitor of Title I services is required. 

6. Can you describe any hardships or pain points with the current monitoring process? What is the reason for outsourcing these services? 

There are no current identified hardships other than bringing this required activity current. This is the first time the Central Arkansas Workforce Development Board (CAWDB) has outsourced this function. While similar work, specifically, programmatic and financial monitoring of the WIOA One-Stop Operator, has been conducted, this specific scope of work has not been externally contracted before. Monitoring of the Title I program is a federal requirement under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA).

7. How many providers would you like the consultant to perform monitoring services for? 

There is one Title I service provider for the adult, youth and dislocated worker programs. 

8. Do you have a schedule for the monitoring of each provider? Or would you like the consultant to prepare a schedule? 

The contracted monitor will create a schedule to monitor in January. 

9. Can you provide your budget for this engagement? How many hours do you anticipate the consultant working on this engagement? 

At this time, we do not have a predetermined or projected budget for the scope of program and financial monitoring services outlined in this RFP. We are open to receiving all competitive proposals. The contract will be awarded based on a comprehensive evaluation of each bidder’s expertise, demonstrated ability to fulfill the proposal requirements, and a reasonable and well-justified budget to successfully complete the project.

10. The RFP requires on the title page ‘total amount of proposal’ – can you clarify what you mean by this? – the RFP in the ‘cost proposal’ states that a fixed cost or hourly rate can be presented. If we present hourly rates instead of a fixed cost do you want those rates listed on the title page as well? 

If you propose and hourly rate, you must indicate that on the Title page. It will be strongly advised to present a best “estimate” of total cost. 

11. Can CAWDB provide the projected budget to complete the scope of work? 

At this time, we do not have a predetermined or projected budget for the scope of program and financial monitoring services outlined in this RFP. We are open to receiving all competitive proposals. The contract will be awarded based on a comprehensive evaluation of each bidder’s expertise, demonstrated ability to fulfill the proposal requirements, and a reasonable and well-justified budget to successfully complete the project.

12. Has CAWDB engaged a consultant for similar work either currently or in the past? If so, could CAWDB disclose the name of the incumbent consultant, if applicable?

There is no current incumbent for this contract. 

13. Does CAWDB have a preference regarding the format of service delivery—whether it be in-person, virtual, or a hybrid model? 

CAWDB does not have a preference. A hybrid format of service delivery is acceptable.

14. Is this the first time CAWDB has outsourced this function? If so, what factors led to the decision to outsource? 

This is the first time the Central Arkansas Workforce Development Board (CAWDB) has outsourced this function. While similar work, specifically, programmatic and financial monitoring of the WIOA One-Stop Operator, has been conducted, this specific scope of work has not been externally contracted before. Monitoring of the Title I program is a federal requirement under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA).

15. What is the annual transaction volume for each contractor being monitored?

	 
	PY21
	PY22
	PY23
	PY24

	Estimated Annual Transactions
	700
	750
	575
	550



16. What is the organizational size (e.g., staff size, operational scale) of each contractor?

There are 14 staff members that oversee the following counties: Faulkner, Lonoke, Monroe Prairie, Pulaski (with the exception of the City of Little Rock), and Saline.

17. Can CAWDB provide information regarding why the monitoring is requested for multiple periods (PY21-PY24) and hasn’t been completed annually?

Oversight

18. Are there plans to monitor PY25 and other future monitoring periods? 

Moving forward, CAWDB will issue a single, consolidated RFP that combines both One-Stop Operators and Title I program and financial monitoring services on an annual basis.

19. Will monitoring be done annually going forward?

Yes

20. Can CAWD provide the WIOA allocation for PY21 – PY24
	 
	PY21
	PY22
	PY23
	PY24

	Allocation
	1,786,671
	1,628,439
	1,371,665
	1,428,432



